UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Richard Pierce, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next UCC meeting will be Wednesday, March 12, 2014, at 4:00 p.m. in the Chancellor’s
Conference Room (McM 209).

ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: February 12
ITEMS - FIRST READING

Item 35.c SOCI 318 Sociological Research Methods. Change prerequisite, corequisite, and
course description.

Item 35.d SOCI 319 Sociological Research Methods Lab. Change title to Statistics for
Saciologists, change credits from 1 to 3, change prerequisite, remove corequisite, and
change course description.

Item 35.e SOCI 423 Sociology of Corrections. Change credits from 4 to 3 and change
course description.

Item 35.f SOCI 461 Urban Society and Human Ecology. Change credits from 4 to 3 and
change prerequisite.

Item 36 BA Major in Sociology. Modification to an existing program.

Item 36.a BS Major in Sociology. Modification to an existing program.

Item 36.b Teaching Minor in Sociology. Modification to an existing program.
Item 36.c Minor in Sociology. Modification to an existing program.

Item 36.d BS Major in Criminal Justice. Modification to an existing program.
Item 36.e Minor in Criminal Justice. Modification to an existing program.

Item 49 M 090 Introductory Algebra. Change prerequisite and course description.
Item 49.a M 095 Intermediate Algebra. Change course description.

Item 28 BS in Health and Human Performance Teacher Licensure Option (H&PE K-12).
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Item 57.e NRGY 243 Fundamentals of Photovoltaic Design and Installation. New course.
Item 57.f NRGY 291 Special Topics. New course.
Item 57.g NRGY 298 Internship. New course.
Item 57.h NRGY 299 Senior Capstone. New course.
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